July 21, 2016

Mr. Guy Nisbet

State of West Virginia, Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East

P O Box 50130

Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Re: Solicitation No CRFQ 0310 DNR1600000044
Cacapon State Park, Modification of Upper & Lower Dams
Solicitation Due Date —July 20, 2016

Guy,

As it appears that Heeter Geotechnical Construction, LLC is the apparent Low Bidder on the referenced solicitation. Per
Additional Term and Conditions, 5.a, accompanying this letter are copies of the current WV Contractor’s License of the
following proposed sub-contractors;

K & R Pipeline Services Slip Lining Existing Drain Pipes
Coastal Drilling East Grouting Slip Lined Drains
Penn Line Services Seeding & Mulching

None of the Sub-Contract values exceeds $25,000.00.

Heeter Geotechnical is very thankful for the opportunity to participate in this solicitation and, upon award, constructing
this very important project for the State of West Virginia. We will prepare to, upon notice of award, submit all other
documentation required for execution of the contract documents.

In the interim, should you need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me using the following;
Office 304-251-0175
Cell 304-288-1279

Email Mparente@heeterconstruction.com




Sincerely,

Heeter Geotechnical Construction, LLC
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Martin A Parente

Chief Estimator



